
 

 

August 20, 2018 
 
 
 
Daniel E. Crowder 
Elite Electronic Engineering, Inc. 
1516 Centre Circle Drive 
Downers Grove, IL  60515 
 
 
 
AXT200 L3A Class II Permissive Change 
 

 
Dear Mr. Crowder:  
 
This letter is to confirm that the Shure AXT200 L3A wireless microphone transmitter is electrically  
identical to the AXT200 L3 (FCC ID: DD4AXT200D), with the only difference being the frequency range. 
 
This version is made available to satisfy the requirements of the Federal Communications Commission 
reallocation of frequencies in the 600 MHz band.  In both cases the transmitters and their associated 
circuitry and antennas are identical. 
 
 
Complimentary Close, 
 
 
 
 
Craig Kozokar, Project Engineer 
Global Compliance, Regulatory and Quality Systems 
 

 


